
 Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    Carol Keeley 
          JFK Task Force, FBI 
 
From:  Phil Golrick 

ARRB 
 
Date:   June 2, 1995 
 
Re:      June 1 Meeting 
 
This memorandum sets forth what Terry O'Connor, you, and I discussed in our meeting yesterday 
regarding David Marwell's May 23, 1995 letter to Terry: 
 

1)  The Bureau's proposal to respond on June 5 to the May 23 letter is perfectly 
satisfactory. 
 

2)  The FBI agrees to release in full the following documents: 
 

HQ 44-24016-86 
CV 44-265-8 
BA 44-410-6 
DL 44-1639-348 

 
HQ 44-24016-531 
NO 44-2064-140 
AT(SV) 44-1200-33 

 
HQ 62-109060-2907 
DL 89-43-3777 
HQ 44-24016-5th NR 1382 

 
HQ 44-24016-1370 
DL 44-1639-4518 
HQ 44-24016-1376 

 
DL 10461-3789 

                                                                            
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 



Carol Keeley 
June 2, 1995 
Page 2 
 

HQ 44-24016-11741 
 

HQ 44-24016-19 
DL 44-1639-252 
HQ 44-24016-53 
PH 44-767-5 
DL 44-1639-405 
HQ 44-24016-1467 
DL 100-10461-3 
DL 100-10461-7 
HQ 105-82555-16 
NO 44-2064-58 

 
HQ 44-24016-63 
AT 44-1559-10 
DL 44-1639-1686 
WMFO 44-520-31 

 
As you know, many of the documents listed above are duplicates.  The May 23, 1995 letter 
listed the duplicates of these documents that the ARRB staff has identified to date.  You kindly 
agreed to search the FBI inventories for any other duplicates identifiable by that means, and to 
release those duplicates as well.  If you do locate further duplicates, please let me know. 
 

3)  At this time, the FBI declines to release the postponed material in HQ 44-24016-1581 
and its duplicate DL 44-1639-5245.  As to HQ 105-82555-54, the FBI agrees to release the 
references to DL-16-S and DL-20-S and the name and address of Andrea McCormick, but at this 
time does not agree to release the other information postponed in this serial.  As to HQ 
44-24016-473 and its duplicate DL 44-1639-103, the FBI agrees to release the references to CG 
5609-S, former CG 5373-S, former CG 5042-S, and former CG 5912-S, but at this time does not 
agree to release the other information postponed in these serials.  Of course, the Review Board 
eventually will determine whether to sustain or reject the remaining postponements in these 
documents.  The ARRB staff will give the FBI advance notice of when it will present these 
postponements to the Review Board for such determination.  We do not intend to do so at next 
week's Review Board meeting. 
 

                                                 
1As we discussed yesterday, this document in its entirety may have already been sent to 

NARA II at College Park for release to the public.  I understand that, if this is not the case, you 
will have it released in full. 

4)  As we discussed, the Bureau's June 5 response to the May 23, 1995 letter should 
confirm that this memorandum accurately reflects our understanding from yesterday's meeting as 
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to the disposition of the documents discussed above. 
 

5)  At the end of yesterday's meeting, I promised to let you know today whether the 
ARRB staff would present the documents listed in paragraph 2 above to the Review Board at 
next week's meeting in the event that the FBI had not yet physically transferred the unredacted 
documents to the JFK Collection.  In the light of the FBI's agreement to release these documents 
without formal action by the Review Board, such a step seems unnecessary. 
 
As always, thank you for your cooperation.               
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